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State and Territory Veteran’s Office Listing

State Agency Name Phone Website

Alaska Office of Veterans Affairs 888-248-3682 https://veterans.alaska.gov/home/

Alabama Department of Veterans Affairs 334-242-5077 https://va.alabama.gov/

Arkansas Department of Veterans Affairs 501-683-2382 https://www.veterans.arkansas.gov/

Arizona Department of Veterans' Services 602-255-3373 https://dvs.az.gov/

California Department of Veterans Affairs 800-952-5626 https://www.calvet.ca.gov/

Colorado Division of Veterans Affairs 303-914-5832 https://vets.colorado.gov/

Connecticut Department of Veterans Affairs 860-616-3600 https://portal.ct.gov/dva

Delaware Office of Veterans Services 302-739-2792 https://vets.delaware.gov/

District of 
Columbia Mayors Office of Veterans Affairs 202-724-5454 https://communityaffairs.dc.gov/mova

Florida Department of Veterans Affairs 727-319-7440 https://www.floridavets.org/

Georgia Department of Veterans Service 404-656-2300 https://veterans.georgia.gov/
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Guam Office of Veterans Affairs 671-475-8388 https://gvao.guam.gov/ 

Hawai'i Office of Veterans' Services 808-433-0420 https://dod.hawaii.gov/ovs/

Idaho Division of Veterans Services 208-780-1300 https://veterans.idaho.gov/

Illinois Department of Veterans' Affairs 217-782-6641 https://www2.illinois.gov/veterans/Pages/default.aspx

Indiana Department of Veterans Affairs 317-232-3910 https://www.in.gov/dva/

Iowa Department of Veterans Affairs 515-252-4698 https://va.iowa.gov/

Kansas
Commission of Veterans Affairs 

Office 785-296-3976 https://kcva.ks.gov/

Kentucky Department of Veterans Affairs 502-564-9203 https://veterans.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Louisiana Department of Veterans Affairs 225-219-5000 https://www.vetaffairs.la.gov/benefits/

Maine Bureau of Veterans' Services 207-287-7020 https://www.maine.gov/veterans/

Maryland Department of Veterans Affairs 410-260-3838 https://veterans.maryland.gov/
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Massachusetts Department of Veterans's Services 617-210-5480
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-department-of-

veterans-services

Michigan Veterans Affairs Agency 800-642-4838 https://www.michigan.gov/mvaa/

Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs 888-546-5838 https://mn.gov/mdva/

Mississippi Veterans Affairs  601-576-4850 https://www.msva.ms.gov/

Missouri Veterans Commission 573-751-3779 https://mvc.dps.mo.gov/

Montana Veteran Affairs Division 406-324-3742 https://dma.mt.gov/MVAD/index

Nebraska Department of Veterans' Affairs 402-420-4021 https://veterans.nebraska.gov/

Nevada Department of Veterans Services 775-688-1653 https://veterans.nv.gov/

New Hamshire Division of Veterans Services 603-624-9230 https://www.dmavs.nh.gov/veterans-services

New Jersey Veterans Affairs 609-530-4600 https://www.nj.gov/military/veterans/

New Mexico Department of Veterans Services 505-383-2400 https://www.nmdvs.org/
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New York Division of Veterans' Services 888-838-7697 https://veterans.ny.gov/

North Carolina
Dept of Military and Veterans 

Affairs 844-624-8387 https://www.milvets.nc.gov/

North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs 701-239-7165 https://www.nd.gov/veterans/

North Mariana 
Islands Veterans Resource Directory 670-323-2647

https://nrd.gov/resource/detail/21078964/Northern+Mariana+I
slands+-+Veterans+Resource+Directory

Ohio Department of Veterans Services 614-644-0898 https://dvs.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/dvs/

Oklahoma Department of Veterans Affairs 855-701-6382 https://oklahoma.gov/veterans.html

Oregon Department of Veterans' Affairs 503-373-2085 https://www.oregon.gov/ODVA/Pages/default.aspx

Pennsylvania Office of Veterans Affairs 717-861-8910 https://www.dmva.pa.gov/veteransaffairs/Pages/default.aspx

Puerto Rico 787-758-5760

Rhode Island Office of Veterans Services 401-921-2119 http://www.vets.ri.gov/

South Carolina Department of Veterans' Affairs 803-734-0200 https://scdva.sc.gov/
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South Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs 605-773-3269 https://vetaffairs.sd.gov/

Tennessee Department of Veterans Services 615-741-2345 https://www.tn.gov/veteran.html

Texas Veterans Commission 512-463-6564 https://www.tvc.texas.gov/

Utah
Department of Veterans and 

Military Affairs 801-326-2372 https://veterans.utah.gov/

Vermont Office of Veterans Affairs 802-828-3379 https://veterans.vermont.gov/

Virginia Department of Veterans Services 804-786-0286 https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/

Washington Department of Veterans Affairs 800-562-2308 https://dva.wa.gov/

West Virginia Department of Veterans Assistance 304-746-4497 https://veterans.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Wisconsin Department of Veterans Affairs 800-947-8387 https://dva.wi.gov/Pages/Home.aspx

Wyoming Veterans Commission 800-833-5987 https://www.wyomilitary.wyo.gov/veterans/
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